7
Kirsty Williams AC/AM /3’} ﬁ\r

Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg 'X

Cabinet Secretary for Education J J/A

Llywodraeth Cymru

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-522 Welsh Government
Ein cyf/Our ref KW/00768/18

David John Rowlands AM
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National Assembly for Wales
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Cardiff Bay
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government.committee.business@wales.gsi.gov.uk

21 March 2018

Dear David

Thank you for your letter of 12 March in respect of your discussions at the Petitions
Committee meeting on 27 February about publically sharing asbestos data collected as part
of the condition survey.

Further to my letter of 6 February, my officials continue to work with local authorities to
ensure that information received is current and that any gaps in the information are
addressed.

Although | acknowledge your recommendation to publish this information; | feel | will be best
placed to consider the most appropriate way to deal with this, once my officials have
completed this validation work.

Yours sincerely

Kirsty Williams AC/AM
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg
Cabinet Secretary for Education

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd . Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Kirsty. Williams@llyw.cymru
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Kirsty.Williams@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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